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DATE:   September 12, 2018

TO:       All Acura Parts & Service Managers, Advisors, and Personnel

FROM: Brad Ortloff, Manager of Auto Campaigns and Recalls

RE:   2017-18 NSX Stop Sale & Safety Recall Updates

On September 7, 2018, American Honda notified NHTSA of a safety recall and stop sale for all 2017 and a small
number of 2018 NSX units due to fuel tanks that may leak at the crossover inlet pipe weld joint. Additionally, American
Honda notified NHTSA of a safety recall and stop sale notification for some 2017 NSX units due to center high mount
stop lights that may fail. Refer to your eResponsibility report or do an iN VIN inquiry status to determine
which units in your inventory are affected.

Failure to repair a vehicle as necessary prior to sale may subject your dealership to claims or lawsuits.

As of today, September 12, 2018, the following service bulletins have been revised with repair procedure, parts,
tools and warranty claim information and posted to the Service Information System:

18-050: Safety Recall: NSX Fuel Tank / Product Update: Thermostat

18-053: Safety Recall: NSX Fuel Tank

18-049: Safety Recall: High Mount Brake Light

Parts to support repairs covered by 18-050 and 18-053 are expected to be on hand and available for dealer ordering
by September 14, 2018. Tools to support these repairs should be in dealer inventory, and are also available for
ordering through the Special Tools program.

Parts to support repairs covered by 18-049 are available now for dealer ordering. Drill bits and bit stops have been
distributed to all dealers, with most expected to have arrived on September 11, 2018.

As always, be sure to do an iN VIN status inquiry for all vehicles passing through your dealership to determine
eligibility for any open campaigns.

 

Sent on 09 12 2018     Expires on 11 30 2018

From Brad Ortloff, Manager of Auto Campaigns and Recalls

Subject 2017-18 NSX Stop Sale & Safety Recall Updates
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